

Ayush Kumar

WEB DEVELOPER

chauhan01ayush@gmail.com

604-721-8670

[linkedin.com/AyushKumar01](https://www.linkedin.com/AyushKumar01)

github.com/AyushKumar01

A Budding web developer with sound knowledge of web development skills and recent technology trends acquired through hand-on training building advanced web technology projects. Accomplished, dedicated and multi-tasking engineering professional with proven experience in efficiently coordinating with customers to successfully implement engineering services and after sales support. Enthusiast to utilize my technical and interpersonal skills to advance my career in web development.

EXPERIENCE

Customer Service Representative | MoneyMart

NOV 2019 - Current, VANCOUVER, CA

- Achieve 12% growth in sales successfully promoting and implementing new products introduced by company
- Ensure excellent customer service resulting in 100% customer retention and bring in new customers through referral from existing customer

Shift Supervisor | Fit For Life

MAR 2019 - NOV 2019, VANCOUVER, CA

- Reduce cost by 5% through reduction of waste by appropriating product size and increasing prep frequency of serving items
- Increase sales 8% by designing and introducing new deals, getting catering orders from nearby offices.

Other Experiences -

Design Engineer | Unimetry Technology

JULY 2016 - JAN 2019, GURUGRAM, IN

Engineer | United Composites Pvt. Ltd.

DEC 2014 - JUN 2016, GURUGRAM, IN

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

JUL - SEP 2020, VANCOUVER, CA

Uttar Pradesh Technical University | Bachelors in Technology, Mechanical Engineering

JUL 2007 - 2012, GHAZIABAD, INDIA

SKILLS

Front-End: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs

Back- End: Node.js, Express.js, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth

Databases: MySQL

Testing: Jest, Enzyme

Deployment & Development Tools: Heroku, GitHub, WebPack

PROJECTS

COFFEE SHOP | JULY 2020, SCHOOL

Mockup of a coffee shop website with the use of HTML and CSS

TRAVEL SITE | JULY 2020, SCHOOL

Entailed creating a basic travel destination website, leveraging HTML, CSS, and component thinking.

BANDSITE | AUG 2020, SCHOOL

A fictional band's website used to show use of Flexbox, SASS, BEM, responsive design, APIs, and Javascript fundamentals.

WEATHER"E| AUG 2020, HACKATHON

A single page website to show technical quotes, time and weather conditions with the use of CSS, HTML and Javascript

BRAINFLIX | AUG 2020, SCHOOL

A prototype for a video streaming platform. Demonstrating proficiency in React, Node, Express, API's as well as other front-end essentials.

BRAINSURANCE | AUG 2020, HACKATHON

A car insurance website to get insurance quotes. Used React, Node, Express etc.